Matilda Sanders

From: Jeffrey Stone [JAS@beggslane.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2005 4:33 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: MCLEAN.HAROLD@)leg.state.fl.us; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Rick
Melson; Cochran Keating; sdriteno@SOUTHERNCO.COM

Subject: Docket No. 050093-El

Attachments: Revised Exhibit D with signed Acknowledgment & Consent.pdf

Please accept the attached PDF file for official filing in the docket referred to in the subject line above pursuant to the Electronic Filing Requirements
of the Florida Public Service Commission. The information required to be included in this message is set forth in the lettered paragraphs below:

a. The name, address, telephone number and e-mail address of the person responsible for this electronic filing:

Jeffrey A. Stone

Beggs & Lane, LLP

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950
850/432-2451
jas@beggslane.com

b. This filing is made as part of the existing docket listed below:

Docket No. 050093-EI; Petition for approval of stipulation and settlement for special accounting treatment and recovery of costs associated with
Hurricane Ivan's impact on Gulf Power Company.

c. The attached document is filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel, the Florida Industrial Power Users Group and Gulf Power Company.
d. The total number of pages in the attached document: five (5)

e, The attached document is a revised Exhibit D to the Stipulation and Settlement submitted by the Office of Public Counsel, the Florida Industrial
Power Users Group and Gulf Power Company on February 2, 2005. The attached document includes both the revised Exhibit D and the
accompanying Acknowledgment and Consent, signed by authorized representatives for each of the parties.

As noted above, this filing consists of a revised Exhibit D to the Stipulation and Settlement submitted by the Office of Public Counsel, the Florida
Industrial Power Users Group and Gulf Power Company on February 2, 2005, and is filed on behalf of those same parties. The attached document
consists of five total pages and includes the revised Exhibit D and the accompanying Acknowledgment and Consent, signed by authorized
representatives for each of the parties.

As noted in the accompanying Acknowledgment and Consent, this revised Exhibit D is intended as a full and complete replacement for the version of
Exhibit D attached to the Stipulation and Settlement when it was originally filed. Effective upon this filing, the original version of Exhibit D shall be
given no further force or effect. All other aspects of the Stipulation and Settlement remain unchanged and it is the expressly stated desire and
intent of the parties that the filing of the revised Exhibit D shall not be cause for any alteration of any scheduled consideration of the matters raised
therein by the Florida Public Service Commission.

If there are any questions concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to contact Jeffrey A. Stone of Beggs & Lane who is making this filing on behalf
of the parties.

2/22/2005



ORIGINA

Exhibit D
Revised 2/21/2005
Gulf Power Company
Calculation of Ilvan Deficit Cost Recovery Surcharge
A B C D
% $ (¢ / KWH)
lvan Deficit Cost 2005-2006 {van
Demand Recovery Amount Projected Recovery
Rate Class Allocator Costs KWH Sales Factors
Col. B/ Col. C
RS, RSVP 53.29630 28,401,662 10,499,638,000 0.271
GS - 3.01420 1,606,271 615,171,000 0.261
GSD, GSDT, GSTOU 22 42767 11,951,732 5,217,349,000 0.229
LP, LPT : 14.14918 7,540,115 3,848,245,000 0.196
PX, PXT, RTP, SBS, CSA 6.52407 3,476,685 2,161,378,000 0.161
0S-1 0.41976 223,691 214,481,000 0.104
oS-l 0.16882 89,964 53,818,000 0.167
TOTAL —100.00000 ____ 63,290,120 __22.610,080.000 0.236

Demand allocator is consistent with the capacity, conservation, and environmental cost recovery clauses,
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND CONSENT

The Office of Public Counsel (“OPC”), the Florida Industrial Power {Jsers Group
(“FIPUG”), and Gulf Power Company (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or “the Company”) (collectively,
“the Parties”), having previously entered into that certain Stipulation and Settlement dated
February 1, 2005, now pending before the Florida Public Service Commission in Docket No.
050093-EI, hereby aﬁknowledge and consent to the official filing of the attached revised Exhibit
D, with rate factors by class that conform to the factors shown in the column with the heading
“Revised Factor (Cents per kWh)” set forth in the table on page 6 of the Memorandum from the
Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission submitted in Docket No. 050093-EI on February
17, 2005, as a full and complete substitute for the version of Exhibit D attached to the Stipulation
and Settlement when it was filed with the Florida Public Service Commission on February 2,
2005. Effective immediately upon the filing contemplated by this document, the Parties agree
that the attached revised version of Exhibit D shall be applied as set forth in the Stipulation and
Settlement and the original version of Exhibit D shall be given no further force or effect. All
other aspects of the Stipulation and Settlement remained unchanged and it is the desire and intent
of the Parties that the filing of the revised Exhibit D shall not be cause for alteration of any
schcduled consideration of the matters raised therein by the Florida Public Service Commission.
The Parties specifically agree that this Acknowledgment and Consent may be executed in
counterpart originals and a facsimile of an original signature shall be deemed an original and that
the filing of the revised Exhibit D may be accomplished by electronic or other means in the
discretion of the lawyers at Beggs and Lane who are specifically authorized by the Parties to

make this filing on their collective behalf.
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MCWHIRTER REEVES

The Parties evidence their acceptance and agreement with the provisions of this

Acknowledgment and Consent by their sighatures below:

HAROLD MCLEAN

Office of Public Counsel

¢/0 The Flonida Legislature
Room 812

111 West Madison Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330

FOR THE CITIZENS OF THE
STATE OF FLORIDA

400 North Tampa Street
Suite 2450

Tampa, Florida 33602
(813) 224-0866

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN
McWhirter, Reeves, Davidson,
Kaufman & Arnold, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 222-2525
ATTORNEYS FOR THE FLORIDA
INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP

JEFFREY A. STONE
Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950
(850) 432-2451
ATTORNEYS FOR GULF
POWER COMPANY
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PUBLIC COUNSEL PAGE

The Parties evidence their acceptance and agreement with the provisions of this

Acknowledgment and Consent by their signatures below:

) MCLEAN
Office of Public Counsel
¢/o The Florida Legislature
Room §12
111 West Madison Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330
FOR THE CITIZENS OF THE
STATE OF FLORIDA

JOHN W. McWHIRTER, JR.
McWhirter, Reeves, Davidson,
Kaufman & Amold, P.A.
400 North Tampa Street

Suite 2450
Tampa, Florida 33602
(813) 224-0866

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN
Mc¢Whirter, Reeves, Davidson,
Kaufman & Amold, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-2525

ATTORNEYS FOR THE FLORIDA
INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP

JEFFREY A. STONE
Begps & Lane

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

c/o The Florida Legislature
Room 812

111 West Madison Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
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
117 South Gadsden Stireet
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 222-2525
ATTORNEYS FOR THE FLORIDA .
INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP

~

/N Ok

JEFFREY A[STONE
Beggs & Lane .

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950
(850) 432-2451
ATTORNEYS FOR GULF
POWER COMPANY






